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310 Becond Street, 85.8.
Washington 3, D. O

11 Dacesber 1954

Mr, ¥. Ropald Mansbridgs
T

Carbridge Unlversity Frasa

32 Rast STth Street

¥evw York £2, New York

Dear Mr. Mensbridge:

Reference is made to our exchange of letters in regard to a
maruseript written in collaboration with Mrs. Friedman snd deal-
ing with certain cryptographic evidence often aited in connection
with the question of suthorship of the Bhmkespears Plays. In your
letter of 13 May 1953 you asked whether on completing the manu.-
script we would care to subnmit it to the Canbridge University Preas.
In my lstter of 19 Mey 1953 I said that nothing would plemse us
more than to 4o what you asked, and here it is.

I 40 not think the Rditorial Board of the Candridge University
Press will bave any 4ifficulty in finding persons in Cexbridge or in
lonfon who are quite competent to make a techpical appraisal of the
cryptologic aspects of our wanuscript. Xor example, Denys Page,
Regius Professor of Oreelt st Trinity College, who is a 8yndic of
the Caxbridge University Press, hed excellent wartime practicel
sxparience in cryptologlc work; so slso had Professor E.R. Vincent,
of Corpmus Christi College. Thsy should be able tc name saversl
others vho are also technically competent in the fisld and who might
make themselves avalilable,

Bavarsl items of information may be of interest.

Firgt, I will mention an itenm perhaps slready known to you,
namely, that we have been asked snd have agreed to enter our
waumuscript in the Folger Bhakespsare Library compstition for the
$1,000 prize being offered for the best book-length menuseript in
a fleld of interest to the library. 'The deadline for the conteat
was originally set as 1 Octcber 1954 but it wes recently retarded to
1 Yebruary 1955. In order to avoid all possibility of misunderstand-
ing, our letter submitting the manuscript to the Folger will stipuiste
that our scceptance of any award or prire offered will de contingent
upon our retention of full copyrights in the meterial mbmitted.

Becond, you may like to know that since the mmnuscript deals
with oryptology and siunce I am officially engeged in that field by
the Department of Defenss, I deemed it advisable to submit the mwenu-
seript to the appropriste suthorities for security clearance and
that the desired clearance was granted. Also, and because scme wvork
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vas done for us by one of the skilled documsnt exsminers of the FBRI
Iaboratory, the portion of the manuscript pertaining to this work
vas roviewved by Mr. J. Bdgar Hoover, the Director of the Federsl
Bureau of Investigetion, who approved of what we sald sbout the FBI
and ite sselistapce to ua.

Third, I vish to indicete timi we realixe that the msnuscript
s not as nsat, clean, and editorially consistent as it might de,
hut we hops these shortcomings can readily de corrected. You
robably mow that most of the writing was done in our leisure hours
&t home, nights, wesk-ends and holidays, under the handicap of belng
angrossed in other affairs, Rether than further delay getting the
mnuscript to you and to avoid the trouble and expense of producing
s completely fresh, retyped copy, we'va used what we had, patching
bare and thare, and making such corrections, sadditions, snd deletions
as vere deemed neceassary sfter a hasty perusal of the typescript.
fome editorial work will cbviously bve needed if the work is scceptable
othervise.

Finally, there are probebly porticuns of the text which are prolix
and could be copdensed, or possibly omitted. For instance, the
analysis of Mrs. Jallup's work on Bepry VII could be condensed or per-
haps entirely ocmitted, with only some generasl conclusioms retained.
Alwo, we have s good many photographs and illustrations--psrhaps too
many--eand some of these can be sliminsted, if deemed asdvisable. Matters
of the foregoing nature cau, I imegine, be disposed of moat resdily by
conference and therefore if you think it would be advisable for either
or both of us to eome to New York, this could certainly be done at your
convenience.

I would be grateful for s prompt acknowladgment of receipt of
this package, and, of course, it would Ye nice to hear Irom you soon
a8 to your first impressions of our work.

Sincerely,

WILLIAM ¥. FRIEDMAN
Incls




